
City of Grand Island
Tuesday, September 22, 2020

Council Session

Item G-21

#2020-239 - Approving RFP for Design Services to Reconstruct 
Baffles at the Heartland Public Shooting Park - Parks & 
Recreation Department

Staff Contact: Todd McCoy, Parks & Recreation Director
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Council Agenda Memo

From: Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Meeting: September 22, 2020

Subject: Approval of Design Services for Renovate Baffles at 
Heartland Public Shooting Park

Presenter(s): Todd McCoy

Background

On March 8, 2020 the Parks and Recreation Department advertised for proposals to 
renovate the small arms firing range overhead baffles systems at Heartland Public 
Shooting Park (HPSP). The purpose of the overhead baffles at HPSP is to stop stray 
bullets from leaving the range making the baffles an important safety feature.

Nearly 50% of the HPSP baffles were damaged or destroyed during recent wind storms 
last year and this summer. Remaining baffles have aged or damaged to a point that staff 
is recommending a redesign and reconstruction of the baffle system.

So far the City has received $73,310.11 for damages from insurance. The City will 
receive an additional $74,488.88 from insurance upon the completion of repairs. The pre-
design estimate to renovate the damaged ranges is $425,000 to 485,000.
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Discussion

Two proposals were received to design the reconstructed baffles:

JEO Consulting Group of Wahoo, Nebraska
AECOM of Portland, Oregon

Staff recommends accepting the proposal from JEO Consulting Group to redesign the 
HPSP baffle system. The proposed price from JEO is $44,000.00. Food and Beverage 
funds will be used for expenses beyond the insurance payments.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. 
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the City Council accept the proposal from JEO 
Consulting Group of Wahoo, Nebraska to design a reconstructed baffle system at HPSP.

Sample Motion

Move to approve the proposal from JEO Consulting Group to redesign HPSP baffles for a 
total of $44,000.00.
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Purchasing Division of Legal Department 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

             

  Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent 

 
Working Together for a 

                     Better Tomorrow, Today 

 

 

 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR 

DESIGN SERVICES TO RENOVATE SMALL ARMS FIRING 

RANGE OVERHEAD BAFFLE SYSTEM AT 

HEARTLAND PUBLIC SHOOTING PARK 

 

 

RFP DUE DATE:   March 25, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

DEPARTMENT:   Parks & Recreation 

 

PUBLICATION DATE:  March 8, 2020 

 

NO. POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 4 

 

 

 PROPOSALS RECEIVED 

 

AECOM        JEO Consulting Group 

Portland, OR        Wahoo, NE 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Todd McCoy, Parks & Recreation Director   Patti Buettner, Parks Admin. Assist. 

Jerry Janulewicz, City Administrator    Patrick Brown, Finance Director 

Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent 

 

P2204 

Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 4 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 5 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 6 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 7 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 8 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 9 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 10 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 11 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 12 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 13 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 14 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 15 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 16 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 17 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 18 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 19 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 20 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 21 / 23



Grand Island Council Session - 9/22/2020 Page 22 / 23



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
September 18, 2020 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2020-239

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Island issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) to 
Provide Design Services to Renovate Small Arms Firing Range Overhead Baffle System at the 
Heartland Public Shooting Park; and

WHEREAS, two (2) request for proposals were received; and

WHEREAS, JEO Consulting Group from Wahoo, Nebraska, submitted a proposal 
for such project in accordance with the Request for Proposals; and

WHEREAS, a contract amount of $44,000.00 has been negotiated; and

WHEREAS, such project will be funded through the Food and Beverage Tax.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the proposal from JEO Consulting 
Group from Wahoo, Nebraska to Provide Design Services to Renovate Small Arms Firing Range 
Overhead Baffle System at the Heartland Public Shooting Park is hereby approved at a cost of 
$44,000.00.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, September 22, 2020.

_______________________________________
Roger G. Steele, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk
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